LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 85TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

March 9, 2017

TO: Honorable Charles Perry, Chair, Senate Committee on Agriculture, Water & Rural Affairs
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB689 by Seliger (Relating to the powers and election dates of the Hemphill County
Underground Water Conservation District.), As Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend Chapter 157, Acts of the 74th Legislature, Regular Session, that created the
Hemphill County Underwater Conservation District, with conforming changes such as changing
the election date of the board of directors to the uniform election date.

The bill repeals Chapter 157, Acts of the 74th Legislature, Regular Session, Section 6(b), Section
6(c), Section 7, Section 8, and Section 10.

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 300 Trusteed Programs Within the Office of the Governor, 582
Commission on Environmental Quality
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